

20119-13.

June 20th, 1938.

Dear Sir:-

Referring to your letter of June 20th, the Department, in view of your recommendation, agrees to grant an extension to Hector Gile Limited until January 1st next within which to make payment of arrears due in connection with their petroleum and mineral gas mining lease covering lands in the Stoney Indian Reserve.

Will you be good enough therefore to advise Hector Gile Limited accordingly.

Yours very truly,

T.R.M.

T.R.M. MacInnes,
Secretary.

Colonel F.H. Steel,
Petroleum Engineer,
505 Wells Building,
Calgary, Alta.